
 

 

  

 
 

 

ADDENDUM TWO 

Request for Proposal 18043 
 

Bradley Lake Hydropower Project Operator 
 
 
 
April 4, 2018 
 
 
 
 
EMAIL TO:  All RFP recipients on record. 
  
The Request for Proposal (RFP) is hereby clarified or changed as follows: 
 
1. The RFP deadline remains unchanged. 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

 
2. Q: 1. Can you provide a current copy of the Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) 

for the facility? 
 
A: No. 
 

3. Q: 2. Can you provide the current hourly labor rate and classification of the 
operators? (It’s assumed that a minimum prevailing wage does exist, but is a greater 
amount paid?) 
 
A: No. 
 

4. Q: Can you confirm the number of hourly personnel for each of the budgeted areas: 
Hydraulic-Bradley Lake Operating, FERC 538 Electric Expense, FERC 539-Misc 
Hydraulic Power Generation Expense, FERC 541-Maint Supervision and 
Engineering, FERC 542-Maintenance of Structures, FERC 543- Maintenance of 
Reservoirs, dams and waterways, FERC 544-Maintenance of Electric Plant, FERC 
545-Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant, FERC 562-Station Expenses? 
 
A: No – Personnel charge time to FERC codes depending on activity. 

 
5. Q: 4. Will the Pension program continue under the current CBA and managed by the 

collective Bargaining unit? 
 
A: This is not an AEA issue.  
 
 




